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From: Kevin Ward [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of Kevin Ward

[kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent:  Saturday, November 21, 2009 6:10 PM

To:

dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * Mineral Auction and Pre-Tucson Sale! *

Two Major Announcements in this update!

The annual Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale is underway! Usually I start the big
sale in December but this year it's going to begin a little early because the
next Denver 2009 update will be coming online in about a week. The sale
will include every mineral room on the website! The discounts will vary
according to rooms and updates but here's an estimate of what to expect...

All twelve Exceptional Rooms - 20 - 30% OFF the listed website prices!
All ten Tucson 2009 Rooms - 20% - 30% OFF the listed website prices!
All ten Denver 2008 Rooms - 30% or better OFF the listed website prices!

SALE Rooms - All listed website prices are now 50% OFF or half price!

During the sale, no reasonable offers will be refused and this even applies
to the new Denver 2009 Rooms! Open in conjunction with the big mineral
sale is the Pre-Tucson Mineral Auction which is almost at the halfway
point. Don't miss this event because the discounts are the best they've

ever been and specimens may go quickly!

The auction will run until November 30th at 8 PM central/ 9 PM eastern
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Pre-Tucson Mineral Auction Link

If you have any questions or an offer for the mineral sale, please e-mail.
Good luck to all auction participants!

Kevin

Contact Information
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